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Memorandum 

To: Mark Sprague 

Chair of the Faculty 

From: Steve Ballard 

Chancellor 

Date: September 28, 2012 

Subject: Faculty Senate Resolutions for September 2012 

I hereby approve the following resolutions which were adopted by the Faculty Senate on 
September 11, 2012. 

Faculty Senate Resolution 12-82 

Cutriculum and academic matters contained in the Graduate Curriculum Committee 

meeting minutes of April 25, 2012 and August 22, 2012 

Faculty Senate Resolution 12-83 

Curriculum and academic matters included in the Educational Policies and Planning 

Committee meeting minutes of August 31, 2012, including the Request to Establish a 

Doctor of Nursing Practice (DNP) 

Faculty Senate Resolution 12-84 

Recommendation on Implementation of New Student Perception of Teaching Survey 

pe: Dr. Marilyn Sheerer, Provost and Senior Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs 
Dr. Phyllis Horns, Vice Chancellor for Health Sciences 

Dr. Ron Mitchelson, Interim Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Studies 

East Carolina University is a constituent institution of the University of North Carolina. An equal opportunity/affirmative action university, 
which accommodates the needs of individuals with disabilities.  


